## Regular Semi-Monthly Meeting onday, Jan. 16-1956

The regular semi-monthly meeting of the Council was held on Monday, Jan. 16 and called to order at 8.15 P.M.

Present: Mayor Eversole, Atty. Bettis, City Engineer Tatone, the Recorder and Councilmen Anderson, Beck, Hill, Hulbert, Kraft and Oathes. The minutes of the meeting of January 3 were read and approved.

It was then moved by Hulbert, seconded by Hill and carried, that the application of the Cutsforth Market to dispense package beer during 1956 be approved.

Mayor Eversole then stated that, in connection with the Building Code ordinance, recently passed, he would appoint, with the approval of the Council, the following named citizens: John Pond, Ed. Johnson and Blair Knox, as an appeal Board.

The Møyor also appointed the following Councilmen-Hulbert (Chrman), Kraft and Hill to contact Bob Torgeson and arrive at an understanding or agreement with him, in respect to his garbage disposal contract.

City Engineer Tatone then stated that E.E.Holden, living outside the city limits on the Cemetery Road wished to " Hook up" for City water service, but objected to the high cost of \$ 300 for connection. No action was taken in this matter, inasmuch as the present ordinance in force called for such charge.

Henry Zweigert, caretaker of the C. & M.A. camp grounds then addressed the Council, with respect to the unusual large electric power bill for November, stating that he was of the opinion there was some mistake. After discussion, the matter was left to the electric power commissioner and the city engineer to work out.

Councilman Oathes then mentioned briefly the P.U.C. meeting held on the 12th. and 13th. inst. relative to the speed of trains thro' Canby, stating that he considered the result as a miscarriage of justice.

It then appearing that there were numerous visitors present, attracted by the imminent passage of the so-called Green River Ordinance (No. 391), The Mayor

announced that he would welcome the opinion of each and everyone, for or against. Several local people spoke against the Ordinance, as well as salesmen or representatives from the Real Silk Hosiery Co. , the Watkins Co., the Fuller Brush Co. and others. All spoke in opposition to the measure.

It was then moved by Beck, seconded by Oathes and carried, that any action on Ordinance No. 391 be postponed to some future date.

Atty. Bettis then read a communication from Supt. Smith of the So. Pacific Co., to the effect that a sewer easement would be granted, allowing pipe to be installed under their tracks, the City to pay \$ 5.00 for the privilege.

Whereupon on motion by Oathes, seconded by Anderson and carried, it was voted to sign such agreement.

It was then moved by Oathes, seconded by Hill and carried, that the City Attorney be authorized to negotiate for permission to use immediately the old "Forest Road" adjacent to the Sewer Treatment Plant ; also for permanent easement or purchase of a tract including said road.

On motion, seconded and carried, the meeting then adjourned.

17.3. Evans

Recorder

R B Eurole

Approved: